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GOVERNMENT OF NATION

AL CAP
HEADQUARTERS: DEL R ERRITORY OF DELH]

FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-11000)
No: F.6/DFS/MS/Instituti |

iy onal/2023/5z/ J :)' O Dated: 20 ’D i)}bﬁ
The President,

Shri Maa Education Society (Regd.),

[nstitute of Innovation in Technology & Management,

D-27 & 28, Institutional Area, Janakpuri, New Delhi-] 10058

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Cenificale in respect of Shri Maa Education Society

(Regd.), Institute of Innovation in Technology & Managemen, D-27 & 28, Institutional
Area, Janakpuri, New Delhi-| 10058

Sir,

This has reference 1o your email letter dated 14/03/2022, on the subject cited above, In
this connection this is to inform you that the above mentioned building was jointly inspected
by the officers concerned of this department on 23/03/2022. At the time of inspection Mr.
Rajeev Gaur, (Professor) was also present at site. During the course of inspection il was
observed that the building is comprised of Basement, Ground plus five upper floors was issued
FSC by this department vide letter No. F 6/DFS/MS/2026/SZ/606 dated19/04/2016. The
following shortcomings was observed as :

06 mts. Width of internal road found only one side of building which required all
around the building.

Terrace Fire pump of 900 Ipm capacity found removed.

MOEFA provided but not functional.

PA system provided but not functional.

Automatic sprinkler system not provided in some areas of basement.

Few fire extinguishers found vacant in building,

The additional area of basement is now under use which was sealed ecarlier.
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In view of above shortcomings, Fire Safety Certificate’ can not be granted at this stage.
You are advised to reclify the above shorticomings under intimation 1o this department for
taking further necessary action. The use of premises is at your risk & cost.




